



MOHD DAFFA DANIAL

+62851-7519-3110

qqq.www2114@gmail.com

I graduated from high school and I am 22 years old. I am interested in science, electricity, gastronomy and computers.

I have experience working since 2018. In addition, I strongly prioritize teamwork in working in a work environment.

Abilities & Skills

System Debugger

Electrical & Device Schematics

Microsoft Office

Networking Troubleshoot

Computer System

(Hardware & Software)

Language

Indonesian

English

German

Japanese

Working Experience

Bel Mondo Café, Medan

Commis II

(July 2018 – December 2018)

Preparing plating for serving guest food

Re-checking the feasibility & quality of the food to be served

Make all desserts & side dishes.

Casa Domaine Apartment, Jakarta

MEP Technician

(September 2019 – December 2020)

Monitor & check routinely building maintenance for 24 hours

Perform preventive and repair building facilities if they working properly

Take and receive complaints from unit occupants in repairing problematic unit facilities.

Markas7 Café, Medan

Kitchen Helper

(August 2021 – December 2022)

Preparing plating arrangements for guest meals

Responsible for the cleanliness of the kitchen environment.

Educational background

SD Plus Shafiyatul Amaliyyah

(2006 - 2012)

SMP Namira Islamic School Medan

(2012 - 2015)

SMA Swasta Dharmawangsa

(2015 - 2018)

Universitas Terbuka (Mathematics Bachelor Study Program)

(2021 – present)